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--—---—--- Forwarded message ----—---—-

From: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 10:57 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: 141008 3BC-PVE1313 AANDC Clearance Required-OMLE

To: "Beaulieu, Phyllis" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Allain, Erik" <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Allen, Jean" <Jean.Allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

While I did not attend the location they proposed for a camp I was in the area of the camp used in 2009 and found no
evidence of their prior use.
I can recommend the file for closure based on this.

Erik will do up the official letter and forward to the Board upon his return from Duty Travel.

Cheers
Andrew

Good morning Andrew, just checking to see if you've have a chance to review this file and provide AANDC clearance to
close.
Regards,
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Erik Allain <Erik Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, Oct 9, 2014 at 9:30 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: 141008 3BC-PVE1313 AANDC Clearance Required-OMLE

To: Jean Allen <Jean.Allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Phylis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Andrew will review the file and provide feedback when he gets back in the office on Monday.
Erik,

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

To: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc:

Date: Thu, 09 Oct 2014 11:17:25 -0400

Subject: Re: 141008 3BC-PVE1313 AANDC Clearance Required-OMLE
I will review when I get back. Andrew
Andrew Keim
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development- Government of Canada
1 867 975 4289
1867 222 6488

>>> Frik Allain 10/9/2014 11:14:15 AM >>>

Hi all,

Andrew is the inspector on this file and may have information on this matter, if he confirms the file can be closed
without an inspection since there was never anyone on site I'm ok with the file being closed.

Andrew please provide feedback on this issue,

Thanks

Erik

>>> Jean Allen 10/9/2014 10:12 AM >>>
Hi Phyllis,

The Water Resources Division is ok with what was submitted so long as it is confirmed by the Field Operations
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Division. They would have the final say from AANDC based on their final inspection of the site.
Thanks,
Jean

>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 10/8/2014 1:44 PM >>>
Hi Jean, so the attachment I sent to you indicating they did not go on site

at all is not sufficient for this? They would need to confirm and be more
elaborate in their explanation? As well, a final inspection would need to

be carried out?

Regards,

On Wed, Oct 8, 2014 at 11:34 AM, Jean Allen <Jean.Allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
wrote:

> Hello Phyllis,

>

> While an annual report is required under the licence, we noted that this

> requirement could be satisfied if they can confirm in writing that there

> was no use of water, deposit of waste, or requirement for reclamation. The

> Water Resources Division would be satisfied with the general statement that
> they did not perform any activities in Nunavut under this licence so long

> as the final inspection confirmed that there are no outstanding issues on

> site.

>

> Thank-you,

>

> Jean

>

> Jean Allen

> Water Management Specialist

> Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

> Nunavut Regional Office, Igaluit, NU

> Telephone: (867) 975-4738

> Fax: (867) 975-4585

> Email: jean.allen@aandc.gc.ca

>

>

> >>> Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 10/8/2014 1:03 PM >>>
> Good morning, the applicant provided the attached information advising that
> they did not go on site due to lack of funding. Will AANDC require

> anything further before issuing clearance to close/cancel this file?

> Regards,

>

>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=91092c3419&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=14957be5bc1c5e26&sim|=14957bebbc1c5e26 3/3



